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Ellis, Cathal

From: Geoifrey Morris Wilson [geoffrey.wilson@danskebank.co.uk]
Sent: 05 April 20116 09:17

To: Ellls Cathal

Subject: rrmm——

Many thanks Cathal for the information.

From: Eliis, Cathal [mailto:Cathal.Ellis®dardni.gov.uk]
Sent: 04 April 2016 17:15

To: GEOFFREY MORRIS WILSON< eof'fre Wwilson@danskebank.co.uk>
Subject: FW: RHI- [l "

From: Ellis, Cathal
Sent: 04 April 2016 17:02
To: 'Geoffrey. wulson@danskebank co.uk'

Geoffrey, As discussed —

P I'inf ]
AssumingRHl application has been accredited | would expect him to gain a minimum of £3363.84 from the RHI scheme. The boiler is | believe 40kW

This is calculated as follows:

Tier 1 allows 1314 running hours at a payment of 6.4p per kWh

Tier 2 allows a payment up to 400,000kWh at 1.5p per kWh

Therefore if the boiler runs for at least 1314 hours per year the payment would be:
40 x 1314 = 52,560kWh 52,560 x 6.4p = £3363.84

If we assume the boiler runs 8 hours per day January to May, and October to December i.e. 243 days

243 x 8 =1944 hrs.
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1944 x 40 = 77,760kWh

The tier 2 payment is calculated as follows:

77,760 - 52,560 = 25,200kWwh This would allow a further payment of 25,200kWh at 1.5p per kWh 25,200 x 1.5p=£378
The total payment received would be £3363.84 + £378 = £ 3741.84

Should you have any further questions please get in touch.

Regards

Cathal

Cathal Ellis

Acting Senior Renewable Energy Technologist
CAFRE

Greenmount Campus

Antrim

BT41 4FPU

028 94426793

63793 (network)

Personal information redacted by
RHI Inquiry

Danske Bank is a trading name of Northern Bank Limited. Registered in Northern Ireland Number R568. Registered Office Donegall Square West, Belfast,
BT1 6JS. VAT Number GB853759092.

Phone +44 (0) 28 9004 5000. Calls may be recorded. Call charges may vary please refer to your service provider. Lines are open between 8am and 8pm
Monday to Friday and between 9am and 4:30pm on Saturdays and Sundays. Contact us by e-Mail: homepage requests(@danskebank.co.uk or visit your nearest
Danske Bank Branch, find your nearest branch on our website: www.danskebank.co.uk.

Northern Bank Limited is authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation
Authority. Northern Bank Limited is entered in the Register maintained by the Financial Conduct Authority, Financial Services Register registration number
122261.

Northern B ank Limited subscribes to th

06€50-3vd



/Ainbu| |HY Aq pejejouuy

/1/€0/0€ U0 VYd3VvQd WOJ} PBAISOSY

¢ Lending Code.
Northern Bank Limited is a member of the Danske Bank Group.

The views and opinions expressed in this email may not reflect the views and opinions of any member of the Danske Bank Group. The information contained
in this message is confidential and may also be privileged. It is intended only for the addressee named above. The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or
alteration of this message is strictly prohibited. If you are not the addressee (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee), please notify the
originator immediately by return message and destroy the original message. This message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses prior to leaving
our network. However, we do not guarantee the security of this message and will not be responsible for any damages arising as a result of any virus being
passed on or arising from any alteration of this message by a third party. We may monitor emails sent to and fr om our network. </HTM
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